

EKARAT LIMPRASERT

CIVIL ENGINEER

ASSOCIATE ENGINEER (LICENSE ID ภย.73818)

≡ FRANK.KU1883@GMAIL.COM

2/3, LAT BUA LUANG, PHRA NAKHON SI AYUTTHAYA

© 093-584-0916

NAME: EKARAT LIMPRASERT

NICKNAME : FRANK

BIRTHDAY: 20 JULY 1995 (28 YEAR)

LANGUAGE

- THAI
- ENGLISH

SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE

- PLANING
- QUALITY CONTROL
- COST ESTIMATION

SKILLS

- REVIT
- SKETCH UP
- PHOTOSHOP
- MICROSOFT OFFICE
- MICROSOFT PROJECT
- SAPP2000
- AUTOCAD



ADD LINE QR CODE

ABOUT ME

I WORKING CURRENTLY WORK AS A CIVIL ENGINEER FOR 4 YEARS IN THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTING. I HAVE BEEN WORKING ON INFRASTRUCTURE, MONORAILS, AND LARGE BUILDINGS. TO APPLY SKILLS AND EXPERTISE TO GUIDE CREW MEMBERS AND ENSURE THE SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF A PROJECT. FREQUENTLY LIAISE WITH CONTRACTORS TO SECURE THE BEST DEALS.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SITE ENGINEER

SINO-THAI ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO.LTD. | 2022-PRESENT

- PINK LINE MONORAIL PROJECT (SPURLINE 2022 PRESENT)
- SPURLINE 2022 PRESENT

(SUPERVISE BORED PILE & BARRETTE PILE , SUBSTRUCTURE INFRA MONORAIL AT MT00 MUANGTHONG THANI)

- BUILDING RELOCATION FOR DISTRICT OF HIGHWAY SAMUTPHAKAN | 2022
- SUPERVISE THE CONTRACTOR TO FOLLOW THE CONSTRUCTION PLAN
- YELLOW LINE MONORAIL PROJECT (DEPOT YELLOW LINE | 2018-2022)
- SUPERVISE AND MANAGE PILE DRIVEN, ACCESS ROAD ,FENCE ,ELEVATED STRUCTURE ESD ,SWITCH TRACK ,BRIDGE IN DEPOT YELLOW LINE PROJECT)

ENGINEER TRAINEE

SINO-THAI ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO.LTD. | 2017-2018

• ESS ENGINEERING SECTION SERVICE

EDUCATION

KASETSART UNIVERSITY

• BACHELOR DEGREE OF ENGINEERING

2014 - 2018 | THAILAND

PRAMAESAKOLSONGKROE

• HIGH SCHOOL

2011 - 2014 | THAILAND

TRAINING EXPERIENCE

- INTRODUCTION OF FINANCE
- INSPECTION SCAFFOLD TRAING COURSES
- CRANE SUPERVISOR TRANING
- TRAINING STRUCTURE HOUSE DESIGN 3 FLOOR
- TRAINING PROGRAM, SAFETY OFFICER AT SUPERVISORY LEVEL @SAFETY AND HEALTH AT WORK PROMOTION ASSOCIATION (THAILAND)